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RELEASE IN PART B5,B6

T

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Sent: . Thursday, February 2, 2012 3:55 PM
To: H _
Subject: Fw: ‘
BS

FYI - |
----- Original Message -----
From: Rhodes, Benjamin J. {mailtg B6
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 02:26 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: FW:‘ ‘

BS

----- Original Message-----
From: Bash, Jeremy CIV SD ‘ ‘

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 4:46 PM

To: Rhodes, Benjamin J.; Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCICS; Little, George CIV OSD PA; Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA B6
Cc: McDonough, Denis R.; Vietor, Tommy; Hayden, Caitlin; Flournoy, Michéle A HON OSD POLICY; Vershbow, Alexander

R HON OSD POLICY; DaalderlH@state.gov; Dempsey, Martin E GEN CJCS;\ |

Subject: Re:|

Wilco, Ben. _ | ' BS

----- Original Message --—---
From: Rhodes, Benjamin J.‘ ‘

To: Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCICS; Bash, Jeremy CIV SD; Little, George CIV OSD PA; Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

Cc: McDonough, Denis R. |Vietor, Tommy y | B6 |
Hayden, Caitlin | Flournoy, Michéle A HON OSD POLICY; Vershbow, Alexander R HON

OSD POLICY; DaalderIH@state.gov <DaalderlH@state.gov>; Dempsey, Martin E GEN CICS; \

Sent: Wed F 41 2
Subject: RE:

B5
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B5

----- Original Message-----

From: Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCICS [mailto;
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 4:32 PM

To: Bash, Jeremy CIV SD; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; Little, George CIV OSD PA; Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

Cc: McDonough, Denis R.; Vietor; Tommy; Hayden, Caitlin; Flournoy, Michéle A HON OSD POLICY; Vershbow, Alexander B6

R HON OSD POLICY; DaalderlH@state.gov; Dempsey, Martin E GEN CICS;| \

‘Subject: RE: I B5

Didn't see you on here . .. )

----- Original Message-----

From: Bash, Jeremy CIV SD [mailto |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 4:12 PM

To: Benjamin_J._Rhodes Little, George CIV OSD PA; Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA B6
Cc: Denis_R._McDonoug Thomas_F._VietorSCaitlin_M_Haydenz Flournoy,
Michéle A HON OSD POLICY; Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCICS; Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY;
Daalder|H@state.gov '

Subject: Re:| !

B5
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----- Original Message -----
From: Rhodes, Benjamin J. \ \
To: Little, George CIV OSD PA; Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Bash, Jeremy CIV SD

Cc: McDonough, Denis R. Vietor, Tommy(

Hayden, Caitlin \
Sent: Wed Feb 01 15:50:38 2012
Subject:‘
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